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DOCKETED

V From' "Michael Seamon" <jmseamonl @mindspring.com> USNRC

To: <SECY@nrc.gov> January 16, 2007 (3:17pm)
Date: Tue, Jan 16, 2007 11:27 AM
Subject: FW: PRM-35-20 OFFICE OF SECRETARY

RULEMAKINGS AND
ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

From: Michael Seamon [mailto:jmseamonl @ mindspring.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2007 6:52 AM
To: 'SECY@nrc.gov'
Subject: PRM-35-20

Annette L. Vietti-Cook

Secretary, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Dear Madam Secretary,

This correspondence is to request action under the following points:

1. Request that the NRC grant the AAPM Petition for Rulemaking -
PRM-35-20.

2. Amend 10 CFR § 35.57, Training for experienced Radiation Safety
Officer, teletherapy or medical physicist, authorized medical physicist,
authorized user, nuclear pharmacist, and authorized nuclear pharmacist, to
recognize medical physicists certified by either the ABR or the ABMP on or
before October 24, 2005.

a. This is a true grandfather provision for the individuals and has no
relationship to the grandfathering of the process used by a certifying board
prior to the adoption of the new regulation.

3. Amend 10 CFR § 35.57 to recognize all diplomates that were certified
by the named boards in Subpart J for RSO who have relevant timely work
experience even if they have not been formally named as an RSO (or as either
an "Assistant or Associate RSO").
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I thank you for your attention to this most important matter.

Sincerely,

J. Michael Seamon, M.S., DABR, R.S.O.
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